

4048 Laurel St. #203, Anchorage, AK 99508 / Phone: 907-563-3723 / Fax: 907-563-3739 / Web: www.asaa.org

# Adopted Minutes of the ASAA Board of Directors' Special Meeting February 2, 2022

More information may be obtained from an ASAA Board member (listed on web site) or from the ASAA office (907) 563-3723.

Call to Order – the meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. February 2, 2022

### **Roll Call:**

- Region 1 Patrick Callahan-Present
- Region 2 James Sickler-Absent
- Region 3 Stacia Rustad-Present
- Region 4 Tim Helvey-Present
- Region 5 Troy Thain-Present
- Region 6 Dan Klein-Present
- AASB Dana Mock-Present
- AASA Jim Holien –Present
- AASG Harrison Little-Absent

### Ordering and Approval of the Agenda-

Motion "to approve the agenda as presented" (Carried - Unanimous Consent)



4048 Laurel St. #203, Anchorage, AK 99508 / Phone: 907-563-3723 / Fax: 907-563-3739 / Web: www.asaa.org Action Items – The Board of Directors took action as follows:

➤ ASAA State Event Pre-Competition Covid Testing Policy: motion and second "to amend the ASAA State Event Pre-Competition Covid Testing Policy as presented."

(Carried - Unanimous Consent)

Note: The amended bylaw now reads (with changes to prior policy emphasized in red):

ASAA PRE-COMPETITION COVID TESTING POLICY

Amended on February 2, 2022

Unless exempted below, **all participants for indoor events** must obtain pre-competition testing. Participants need a negative test result to be cleared to attend competition. There are three methods for meeting this requirement.

Participants includes all rostered student participants (included but not limited to athletes, managers, musicians, etc.), coaches, trainers, and officials.

1. Molecular Test:

The testing requirement may be satisfied by taking a molecular test for COVID-19 within 72 hours prior to competition. Participants need to receive a negative test prior to competing.

• If Molecular test results have not come in by the day of competition, a same day negative antigen test result may be used instead, with the prior approval of the ASAA Executive Director.

Question: Does a negative molecular test clear the athlete for competition for the following 5 days from the date of the test. For example: does a test taken on Tuesday, allow the student to participate without re- testing on Friday and Saturday?

We encourage molecular test samples to be collected within 48 hours of competition but in order to accommodate logistical challenges the molecular test samples may be collected up to 72 hours before competition. Therefore, a negative test result from a test sample collected on Tuesdays allows an athlete to compete on Thursday, Friday and Saturday without another test.

2. *Twice Weekly Antigen or Molecular Testing:* Alaska School Activities Association



4048 Laurel St. #203, Anchorage, AK 99508 / Phone: 907-563-3723 / Fax: 907-563-3739 / Web: www.asaa.org Alternatively, the testing requirement may be satisfied through routine twice-weekly antigen or molecular testing prior to competition. To satisfy the "twice-weekly" requirement, tests must be taken on two non- consecutive days within each week, ideally separated by at least 72 hours. A minimum of two tests on this schedule are required prior to first competition.

- As long as participants have obtained negative results from all routine testing over the preceding two weeks, participants are cleared for competition.
- If a participant misses an antigen test, a molecular test within 72 hours prior to competition may substitute.
- Positive antigen test results MAY be confirmed with molecular tests due to lower reliability of antigen tests. If a positive antigen test is followed by a negative molecular test and the participant has no symptoms, the participant is permitted to compete.

*Question: How many days after the test may a student participate without having to re-test?* 

Answer: If an athlete continues to receive negative test results from twice-weekly antigen or molecular test, with test samples collected on non-consecutive days, that athlete may compete as often as they like once two weeks of testing with negative test results has been completed. If an athlete misses the weekly testing, a molecular test may be substituted following the same guidance provided in item 1 above.

3. Once Weekly Antigen:

The testing requirement may alternatively be satisfied by routine once-weekly antigen IF the antigen testing is conducted not more than 24 hours prior to each event and with a minimum of two weekly antigen tests required prior to first competition. If a participant is participating in multiple games within a 24-hour period, an antigen test result within the proper window for the first game satisfies the testing requirement for the rest of the 24- hour period.

• Positive antigen test results MAY be confirmed with molecular tests due to lower reliability of antigen tests. If a positive antigen test is followed by a negative molecular test and the participant has no symptoms, the participant is permitted to compete.

Question: This participant would be required to re-test every 24 hours to continue to participate. Is that correct? For example, if I test Wednesday, I'm good for Thursday's competitions, but would then need to test Thursday for Friday' s and Friday for Saturdays.



4048 Laurel St. #203, Anchorage, AK 99508 / Phone: 907-563-3723 / Fax: 907-563-3739 / Web: www.asaa.org Answer: Once weekly antigen testing is envisioned for athletes who compete just one day a week. The sample may be collected the day before competition and then the athlete may compete in as many games, matches, races, etc. as they like the next day. The goal is for competition to take place no more than 48 hours after the test is conducted. Since rapid antigen test may be complete the day before or the day of competition, if the test is completed at the beginning of the first day of competition, a negative test result would clear the athlete to compete during the next 24 hours. However, if the test is completed the day before competition, then a second test would be needed for the second day of competition. Athletes completing more than once a week should consider twice-weekly antigen testing.

#### 4. Other Considerations

• Positive Test Results:

Question: If a participant test positive, are all close contacts eliminated or only the one participant? Answer: Only the participant testing positive is required to quarantine.

- Fully vaccinated participants are **not** exempt from pre-competition testing.
- Exemption for Previously Diagnosed Person: If a person has had a diagnosed case of COVID-19 within the last 90 days, they are exempt from pre- competition testing provided:
  - The participant provides the school evidence of a previously positive result of a test for SARS- CoV2 within 90 days of participating in an ASAA event. School Districts shall determine the best system for determining evidence.
  - The participant is currently asymptomatic.
  - The participant has completed the isolation period as specified in the CDC guidelines.

#### **Reporting to ASAA**

Participating Schools will be required to submit verification that all their participants are in compliance of this policy. This verification must be from the school's administration.



4048 Laurel St. #203, Anchorage, AK 99508 / Phone: 907-563-3723 / Fax: 907-563-3739 / Web: www.asaa.org

➤ ASAA Mask Policy: motion and second "to admin the ASAA Mask Policy as present."

(Carried - Unanimous Consent)

Note: the policy now states:

• ASAA events will comply with the mask requirements of the venue in which the tournament is being held.

### **Motion to Adjourn**

Motion and second to Adjourn (Carried - Unanimous Consent)

## **Upcoming Board Meetings**

- February 21-22, 2022, in Anchorage
- April 25-26, 2022, in Haines